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To: All Bidders:

The City would like to add additional work to the scope of this contract.  The work to be performed is as follows:

Currently, the Rockford Police Department is housed in the Public Safety Building at 420 W. State Street.  All operations, offices, and personnel work out of one facility.  The plan is to de-centralize the police department into three distinct police facilities.  All police operations will be handled in each police district for a specific geographic area of the City of Rockford.  

The Department has preliminary located some existing vacant buildings, which are being considered as police district locations.  The Department is not seeking to build any new facilities, but rather use existing buildings.  The total estimated square footage of the three facilities will be between 75,000 and 100,000.

There is a need for architectural services to assist with the programming of personnel in the district locations, to include: site assessment, conditions of existing structural issues, heating, air, windows, flooring, electrical, parking, and effort/costs required to convert existing buildings to public police district stations.  Each building will operate on a 24 hour/ 7 day a week process.  The public will access the locations every day.

The vendor should add to the statement of qualifications information about experience with work of a similar nature, and detail their past work experience with police facilities.

In consideration for the additional scope, the City is extending the due date for Statements of Qualifications.  Responses are now due FEBRUARY 6, 2013, with no change to time or place.  Questions about the additional scope will be accepted through January 30 and a second addendum will be issued at that time, if necessary.

The questions listed below were presented by potential firms.  The City’s responses follow in italics.

How large is the current facility?
2 bay, square footage is unavailable

Do you have an anticipated square footage for the new station? (or is this to be determined in the planning phase)
To be determined in the planning phase

What is the anticipated Construction budget for the project?
The total budget for this project is $3.5 million

The RFQ states there is a site currently being secured for the location of the new fire station.  Can the city provide any information regarding this site such as its location, utility access, topography, etc?
No information is currently available on the site.

Will this building be LEED certified?
To be determined in the planning phase

In our submission should we anticipate the inclusion of a Civil Engineer, Geotechnical, HVAC Commissioning, Security Consultant or Cost Estimator in addition to MEP and Structural?  Will any of these services be provided by the City of Rockford?
The City will not provide any of these services

Due to the construction, will the Fire Station need temporary quarters during the construction or will they be housed in the current location until the new station is complete?
The intent is not to require temporary quarters but will be discussed in the planning phase

It appears that you are not looking for a fee submission at this time.  However there is language within the RFQ about fee.  We assume that this is boiler plate language and no fee should be submitted.  Is this correct?
Please see number 32 in general terms and conditions, referring to work falling under the Professional Services Selection Act.  No fee information is requested at this time.

All other portions remained unchanged.
[bookmark: _GoBack]
A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (815) 987-5560.

DATED:  January 24, 2013

FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Carrie Eklund
Central Services Manager
City of Rockford, Illinois USA
425 East State Street  Rockford, Illinois  61104-1068  USA
815-987-5560   800-380-7175 fax   www.rockfordil.gov
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